1071 MARKS THE 10071 ANNIVERSARY OF THI ENTAY OF URITIGH COLUMBIA INYO CANADIAN CONFEHERATION OR JULY 20, 1071,

WHEN REPLYING PLEASE RETER TO

U2 wdisw(L2
FILE NO. oo .
H’IOVINCE.OF
BRITIGH COLUMDIA
DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES
VICTORIA
Geptember 29, 1971

Canadlan Superior 011 Led.
Thees Calpary Place
345 « 4Lth Averue, Helle
Calgary 1, Albexta
Attantion: Hr. L.Re Minkew
Dear Bix:

Bes

We understond, £vom y&mx lewsgdY of September 21, 1971 and

Re¥¥e Stumich, that duge
subject well dally gas
available, although
thit will oX Owurse De wetered. Hence you
have appliecd for weNedy of ccad 'ﬁam (<) of tha concurrent pro=
ducklon schoteaprod

todayts phone diacuse
fung tha evalustlon &
voluumg fvom the we

) guality of the daily produc
qi&i be &vnib&i irwm 13-7-68=23; proraticnlng
ef injmafad Wk £o L<Ji>cu &h@ pas withdrawals is not warvane

vl 1g granted teo walve coendition {¢)

«Kﬁ\ exting of L‘mx’“{‘e‘.mmh Duping this tima,
we do of course el LAotal Undt Noo I withdravals, Inclucing
gas frem 137, to beteplaced In the us nal NG  We 2ssuing
thw& tho evoluntion gest results will be swwmarized in the mous
thly operatlong reporte

durﬁsqz the evi

de pointed out in the §ianl parvepraph of your letter, the
{njestion well referred to as G-lG~ub=¢) in the epproval ghould
of courss be 1G-Geni-43; plenss cecept our appdlpgde Lor this
transpositlon.

Yours Lrulys

be Yo Diugley
Geuvtor Hesesvoly Lugloeer

‘e.m.is De Ii&l‘l
ce Pels Johwiben
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